
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 12/16/2013 6:15:29 PM 
To: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Christopher, Melvin J. (GSO) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=M6CE) 
Bee: 
Subject: Answer to first question 

Liza 

The answer to your question about additional curtailments in Redwood City and San 
Carlos is that those are not likely, even with colder weather. 

Per Mel, they are not facing any additional curtailments under the way we are 
operating now. Mel's team did a good job preserving service to San Carlos and 
Redwood City. 

But again the bigger issue is that operating Line 147 as a distribution feeder main at 
125 psig increases operating risk on the entire Peninsula. 

More answers to follow by morning . . . 

Thanks 

Laura 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

SB GT&S 0269345 

mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov


mobile: 415.828.3739 

SB GT&S 0269346 


